

CURTIN UNIVERSITY HOCKEY CLUB

ANNUAL REPORT SEASON 2020



Contents

Curtin University Hockey Club	3
Life Members	3
Office Bearers for the 2020 Season	3
Executive Committee	3
Operational Committee	4
Award Winners	4
Club Awards	4
Women's Best and Fairest	5
Men's Best and Fairest	5
Junior's Best and Fairest	5
Special Awards & Achievements	5
President's Report	6
Financial Report	7
Curtin Liaison Report	8
Membership and Recruitment Director's Report	10
Teams Director's Report	11
Representative Honours 2020	15
Team Reports	16
Functions and Events	16
Women's League Tables	16
Men's League Tables	19
Junior's League Tables	20



Curtin University Hockey Club

Life Members

From all previous Club identities:

Trinity (Men) (1941-1990)	Pirates (Women) (1931-1990)	Curtin Trinity Tigers (1991 -1997)
1964 Maurice McGovern*	Pat Goodridge*	1991 Ross Theobald
1968 Harold Thornton*	Phoebe Bradshaw*	1997 Glen Emslie
1969 Eric Pearce	Shirley Davies	1997 Mark Kendle
1972 Gordon Pearce		
1973 Ron Walker	Aquinians Pirates	Curtin Trinity Pirates
1975 Jim O'Hara	(1990-1997)	(1998-2016)
1975 W (Bill) Connaughton	Elspeth Denning	1998 Troy Kelly
1976 JW (Bill) Andrew		1998 Ian Pestana
1976 John Metcalf	WAIT	2006 Lorraine Brown
1976 Julian Pearce	P Mason	2009 Michelle Hager
1979 John Hegge*	J Chapman	2013 Julie Branley
1982 Harry Duncan*	M Joynes	2014 Dennis Reid
1989 Kevin Martin*	Glenda Scott	2015 Richard Moore
1990 John Andrew		2016 Ian Kealley

^{*}Deceased

Office Bearers for the 2020 Season

Executive Committee

President: Katie Flanagan

Vice President: Tom Reid

Secretary: Lorraine Brown

Treasurer: Adam Piggott

Teams Director: Elspeth Denning

Events Director: Ione Patten

Membership & Recruitment Director: Jordan Trotter

Curtin Liaison: Tom Forrest



Operational Committee

Men's Coordinator: Tom Lees

Women's Coordinator: Shannon Koch

Junior Coordinator: Amy Woodfield

Masters Coordinator: Ian Pestana

Umpiring Coordinator: vacant

Sponsorship Coordinator: Tom Reid

Governance Coordinator: Julie Branley

Database Administrator: Adam Piggott

Website Coordinator: Damon Pollard

Equipment & Merchandise Coordinator: Owen Clarke

Clubroom Coordinator: vacant

Fundraising Coordinator: Jackie Stacey

Social Media Coordinator: Amy Woodfield

Award Winners

Club Awards

- Elspeth Denning Award-Junior Player Showing Potential: Brooke Kenny
- Most Improved Female: Chelsea Turner
- Most Improved Male: James Pavlinovich
- Coach of the Year: Julie Branley & Tom Beard
- Best Club Person: Adam Piggott
- Michelle Hager Award-Highest Women's Goal Scorer: Penny Squibb 13 goals
- Mick Waddell Award-Highest Men's Goal Scorer: Ryan West 15 goals
- Best Team: Masters Men O/50 Div 3 (Premiers & Minor Premiers)
- Presidents Award: Kate Denning
- Pat Goodridge Award for Services to the Club: Katie Flanagan



Women's Best and Fairest

Team	MVP	Runner Up MVP
Premier 1	Kaitlin Nobbs	Kate Denning
		Penny Squibb
Premier 2	Alex Carle	Jessica Covino
		Hayley Patten
Division 4	Fiona De Courcier	Aimee Kontor
		Nicola Opacuk
Division 7	Kim Mais	Kate Baptist
Division 8	Tara Tomlinson	Kristy Noakes
Master's O/35 Div3	Karen Martin	Maria Wainwright

Men's Best and Fairest

Team	MVP	Runner Up MVP
Premier 1	Jack Henharen	Corey Weyer
Premier 3	Tom Beard	Glenn Norris
		Reagan Watson
Division 5	Adam Piggott	Ryan West
Division 8	Alex Glover	Thomas Pavlinovich
Division 9	Michael McDonnell	Ben Taylor
Master's O/50 Div 3	Carlo Sorci	Gurmeet Singh
Master's O/60 Div 1	John Nettleton	Steve Needham

Junior's Best and Fairest

Team	Most Promising	Most Consistent	Coaches Award
J11/12 B girls	Lily Cooper	Amelia Donnelly	Amelia Anderson
(Orange)			
J11/12 B girls	Gabrielle Nenke	Imogen Genge	Grace Messenger
(White)			
J9/10 C girls	Abigail O'Sullivan	Catarina Da Silva	Chloe Sanderson-Farrell

Special Awards & Achievements

HWA Awards:

Life Membership - Elspeth Denning

Charlesworth Medal - Kaitlin Nobbs 3rd

Jackie Periera Top Goal Scorer - Penny Squibb 13 goals



Curtin University Sports Awards: (To be held in November 2020)

Club Excellence Award nomination

Volunteer Service to Sport nominees – Katie Flanagan & Jordan Trotter

President's Report

2020 was a strange, unheralded year in our lives, and our hockey season 2020 was no different. The committee was working hard in preparation for the upcoming season and our premier league squads were largely through pre-season in early March, when COVID-19 hit. There were times in late March and April when a season looked unlikely. I think we can all agree that in times like these, we are all lucky to call the most isolated capital city in the world home!

The club, then led by Katie Flanagan, was proactive in ensuring our membership were kept informed, with various communications being released to keep everyone across the latest Hockey WA announcements and canvassing interest in a season restart once a recommencement of community sport looked likely.

I'm reliably told the level of professionalism shown by Katie throughout the COVID break, and in her dealings with Hockey WA, played a part in her being offered a board position with them. Congratulations again to Katie on the role and on behalf of the committee and the club membership, thank you for your service and dedication over the last few years in the role of President and Curtin Liaison.

As a season restart became likely, we were set the task of trying to budget and plan for a season that could have been stopped in its tracks at any time. The Committee led by Adam Piggott as treasurer did a power of work at short notice in developing a budget and forecasting cashflow for the reduced season. It's probably also worth mentioning that with our Curtin Affiliation providing discounted access to PHS and minimal reliance on bar income, we were one of the more financially prepared clubs for a global pandemic!

The response from you all, the membership, for hockey in 2020 was extremely strong and probably exceeded our expectations. Initial budgets anticipated a bigger impact on membership numbers, but in the end we were able to retain the large majority of our teams. As always, we managed to fill volunteer coaches and managers positions, so a special thank you to all those who not only chose to play hockey, but took on one of these additional roles this year.

We fielded 16 teams across Hockey WA competitions in 2020, with the Over 50's men being the clear highlight from a performance perspective. Their undefeated season punctuated by being both minor premiers and eventual premiers.

As a community club sponsorship is critical for our success, particularly our ability to field premier teams whilst also ensuring we can support all grades. Our sincere thanks go to:

- 1. Thermal Airconditioning
- 2. Cambridge Periodontics
- 3. Denning and Associates
- 4. Just Hockey
- 5. New Town Toyota
- 6. Curtin University

- 7. This Above All Hair
- 8. Pancho's Mexican Villa
- 9. Freedom Physiotherepy
- 10. Hoopla Espresso
- 11. The Balmoral

As we move into 2021, we will also be moving into a new strategic planning process. I encourage you all to get involved in setting the future direction of the club as we continue to build the Pirate community into a great university club.



Financial Report

Profit and loss

Curtin University Hockey Club Curtin Stadium Building 111 Curtin University Kent St, Bentley WA 6102, Australia Accrual mode 01 Nov 2019 - 28 Oct 2020 ABN: 22925424622 Generated 05 Nov 2020

		Tota
Income		
4-1000	Senior Subscriptions	65,090.4
4-1001	Senior Subscriptions - Pre-COVID	6,661.8
4-1005	Junior Subscriptions	8,250.5
4-1006	Junior Subscriptions - Pre-COVID	1,260.0
4-1009	Social Membership	140.0
4-2010	Sponsorship Internal	5,443.0
4-2015	Sponsorship External	2,274.5
4-2025	Coaching	180.0
4-3022	Quiz Night	1,708.4
4-3023	Wind Up Ticket Sales	6,872.9
4-3024	Bar Sales	3,251.5
4-3050	Bunning BBQ	2,868.3
4-3060	Entertainment Books	406.0
4-4010	Club Uniform	9,380.4
4-4030	Traditional Jackets	50.0
4-4050	Club Merchandise	966.4
4-6020	Gate Fees	105.0
4-6334	HWA PL Dinner	560.0

5-1000	Bar Purchases	1,631.5
5-2001	Sponsorship HA Levy	43.0
5-2010	Uniforms	179.4
5-2040	Merchandise	924.0
5-3022	Quiz Night	300.0
5-3024	Windup	6,527.8
5-3050	Bunnings BBQ	1,324.6
5-5010	Comittee Discounts	3,683.0
5-5020	Coaching Discounts	1,216.4
5-5025	Import Players	426.8
5-5026	Recruited Player	2,724.9
5-5029	University Student Discount	2,820.0
5-5031	Goal Keeper Discount	1,860.8
5-5032	HPA Discount	2,163.3



		Total
Gross Profit		89,643.64
Less Expense		
6-1100	AccountingBookeeping Fees	7.10
6-1111	Training Equipment	250.00
6-1112	Junior Programs	822.93
6-1122	Club Days	83.07
6-1200	Advertising & Marketing	339.47
6-1400	Dinner - MTL	1,400.00
6-1800	Website	439.52
6-2220	HWA Affiliation Fees	27,839.90
6-4040	Coaching	18,050.00
6-4041	Coaching Juniors External	1,000.00
6-4201	Medical KitsSupplies	44.00
6-4820	Coaching Discounts	476.58
6-5010	Club Rooms	253.75
6-5030	Game Hire - PHS	10,207.50
6-5040	Games Hire - Others	9,286.10
6-5050	Training - PHS	1,758.50
6-5071	Turf Hire - Pre-Season	371.25
6-6020	Gate Fees	315.00
6-6900	Car Expenses	224.50
Total Expense		73,169.17
O		40.474.47
Operating Profit		16,474.47
Plus Other Income		
Total Other Income		0.00
Less Other Expense		
Total Other Expense		0.00
Net Desfit		10.171.17
Net Profit		16,474.47

Curtin Liaison Report

In what was a difficult year for both sport and university culture, Curtin University Hockey Club managed to be a shining light and really set the example for other sporting clubs at Curtin. The club was one of the first to develop a COVID-19 safety and response plan, and were constantly communicating with members regarding important safety issues and return to sport plan as guided by HockeyWA and the University. The University and HockeyWA were extremely impressed with our professionalism and commended our efforts, in particular those of our president Katie Flanagan. There was strong collaboration with our friendly partners in Curtin Football Club, Curtin Rugby Club, and Curtin Rowing Club in order to develop the COVID safety plans. A shout-out must be given to Curtin Football President Campbell Ballantyne, who did most of the heavy lifting around assessing clubrooms and space allocations which made things much easier for the three clubs using the facility to manage.



Despite the University campus shutdown, we still managed to regularly engage with new club members through online portals including the Virtual 'O' Day, and eventually inviting new student members to training as it began again. We also continued to provide coaches for the "Carnaby kids" program, and strengthen our relationship with the University and Curtin Stadium through social media promotion.

As mentioned in the Events Director's report, the "Battle of the Universities" was a huge success, with David Russell and other Curtin University Representatives attending to present the cup to the shared winners. This is a start in building a strong intervarsity rivalry which Curtin University is encouraging of. We also entered a team in "Uni games" which included many players from rival clubs playing in the orange and white, something which is encouraging to see for the connection between CUHC and Curtin University.

We also managed to re-open the bar at the clubrooms in-line with the WA Government's COVID restrictions, and enjoy some "social distancing" drinks after training sessions. I whole-heartedly believe that these small social gatherings were vital in maintaining many member's mental health during what was a tough time for the global community. In conjunction with the Football and Rugby Club, we have also purchased a large flat screen television with a view to increase our social events in 2021, as well as using it for match analysis and team strategy during the fabled "whiteboard sessions" of old.

The surface of the grass field at Edinburgh South continues to improve noticeably on previous years, and credit must go to the team at Curtin Stadium who managed to coordinate maintenance despite being on skeleton staff for much of the season. Unfortunately, with the construction of the "Yarning Circle" we have temporarily lost access to our second field, however hopefully this will be returned to use in 2021 once the circle is complete.

There were some challenges around allocation of training fields at Edinburgh given our positive numbers at grass trainings, but to put things in perspective it was actually quite a good problem to have, with trainings having excellent attendance despite the issues previously mentioned surrounding COVID (not to mention the usual battle against wind/rain and motivation in the middle of winter!). These issues were regularly discussed with Curtin Stadium, and I'm sure in season 2021 we will come up with a much safer and more acceptable solution for our grass trainings.

We are also in ongoing talks with the Curtin Football and Rugby Club around accessing Government funding for upgrades to the facilities at Curtin, including lighting and shelter for the Edinburgh South field. Whilst this may be tricky with the tightening of the University's budget given the financial crisis caused by COVID, we are still hopeful to have something in the works in the not too distant future.

All in all, 2020 was another successful year for building and maintaining our strong relationship with Curtin University and Curtin Stadium, and one I look forward to continuing to strengthen in 2021!



Membership and Recruitment Director's Report

2020 started off like any other year for myself, organising the recruitment stall for the Curtin Guild's semester 1 O-Day. Like usual the day was a great success, taking down 47 new names as expressions of interest to play for CUHC in the 2020 season. This showed when it came to seeing the attendance of new faces at preseason running trainings, the first turf trainings and the preseason intra-club scratch matches. I'd like to say a big thank you to Jack Henharen, Tim Adams and Luke Checker for coming down and helping with the O-Day stall.

Of course with COVID-19 forcing all sporting & recruitment activities to cease certainly put a halt to any momentum. The second recruitment stall scheduled for the Clubs Carnival day was cancelled understandably. Once the all clear was given it was great to see a lot of the new faces come to training and integrate their way into their respective sides and solidify their spot here at CUHC.

The semester 2 O-Day stall was held virtually on a Discord server organised by the Curtin Student Guild. This event was not as valuable as there was negligible traffic into the CUHC channel and no genuine interest from anyone who did view the channel.

One very successful event in terms of attracting players for next year was to organise two teams, one men's, one women's, to represent Curtin University in hockey at the revived Australian University Sport Western Series Games. This was jointly coordinated and managed between Amy Woodfield and myself and saw us play sides representing ECU, Notre Dame, Murdoch and UWA. It was played with 5-a-side teams on a shortened and skinnier field with backboards on the sidelines. The men's team featured all but 1 CUHC player who is very keen to make the switch to CUHC and the women's side had a large mix of players from other clubs as well as 3 players who play/align with CUHC. Due to the exceptional organisation of this event, it wouldn't surprise me to see a few of the women's players switch to CUHC in 2021. I'd like to say a big thank you to Amy for helping and guiding me through the managerial role I took on for this competition and to CUHC for organising PHS1 to be ours for an hour in the 3 Wednesday's leading up to the competition.

From a numbers standpoint we are down in members from 2019, 315 down to 273 members for 2020. The main factor contributing to this is the impacts COVID-19 had on everyone loosing that interest in getting starting and playing right at the critical moment when the season was about to start. However going into 2021 I wouldn't be surprised to see the number of members increase past what we had in 2019, given those that may have had a year off in 2020 will come back and the usual influx of new players.

I'm not nominating for the role of Membership and Recruitment Officer for 2021. I've held this role the past 2 years, I've enjoyed every bit of it and learnt a lot about how a sporting club works and the role I play being part of the executive committee to which I'd like to thank the current committee for the opportunity and to the person who takes on my role in 2021 the best of luck and I'm sure they'll excel in the role.



Teams Director's Report

It was a tough year to work through with COVID 19 hitting in early March just before our games commenced, with our season being turned upside down. Preseason had started for premier grades early January followed shortly by all other grades. COVID resulted in many players and CU students deciding to give 2020 a miss due to the expenses with their job uncertainty.

On the premier men's side, we were unable to get our imports from overseas due to all the lock downs. Luckily, we were able to get players to fill in throughout the men's and women's grades which helped the teams massively to be able to field sides each week. We all managed to get through the season and COVID 19 did not resurface through this period.

I would like to thank all the Co-ordinators for the work they have put into season 2020.

Men's Coordinator - Tom Lees

Women's Coordinator - Shannon Koch

Junior Coordinator – Amy Woodfield along with Lorraine Brown for all the work she has put into continuing the Mercedes association our club

Masters Coordinator's - Lorraine Brown & Ian Pestana

To all the coaches and managers, thank you again for all your support, time and effort you put into the club. It is most appreciated.

We wish all members a happy and healthy next few months and hopefully will see you all back for season 2021.

Women's Coordinator's Review

2020 - the year that was!

A very strange start to the season for all involved. After COVID hit a significant number of women's players chose not to return for the season. This led to the club only fielding 5 teams compared to 7 from the previous year. This season also saw the start of the new league structure which had it's own challenges.

All teams displayed promising results in the shortened season. The development of many new players and coaches was fantastic.

Our Premier 1's team saw a number of new players make their debut. The team led by Kate Denning and Kim Walker posted some great results and finished just outside the finals in 6th place. Penny Squibb won the Jackie Pereira highest goalscorer award for the competition.

The Premier 2's fielded 35 different players this season after struggling with injuries. Tom Beard was named one of the club's coaches of the year due to his outstanding efforts. Despite all of the difficulties the team finished in an admirable 7th place.

Division 4 players showed great resilience this season. The team battled through a number of challenges to play some very impressive hockey. The team finished in a respectable 7th position.



Two new coaches led our Division 7 team this season. Thomas Haythornthwaite and Theo D'Souza improved as the team developed throughout the year. The team were very competitive in the majority of their games and finished in 9th place.

The Division 8 team had a tough year this year with the majority of the players in this team having never played with each other. This team was managed by two new coaches Rachel Porter and Tina Townrow. The growth and camaraderie shown in this team over the year was great to see.

I wanted to say a big thank you to all of the players who took to the field this year. It was great to see you all out there enjoying your hockey and forming great bonds with your teammates.

I would also like to thank all of the Women's coaches and managers this year across all grades, without your support and the hours you volunteer, the teams and the club itself would not achieve the results that it does. We look forward to 2021 and the continued growth of Women's Hockey at Pirates.

Men's Coordinator's Review

After a strange start to the hockey year, this season saw promising results and continued growth for our Men's teams. I would like to congratulate all of our players for their determination, and persistence in 2020.

Despite losing a number of players this year after the season was put on hold, we retained all of our five men's teams from 2019. We welcomed a significant number of new players to the club, with Curtin University and Mazenod College continuing to provide a strong influx of players.

Whilst our Premier League side struggled through much of the year, with a number of experienced players unable to join the squad from overseas or interstate. This did however present significant growth and development opportunities for many of our younger players, with a large number of debuts and players given greater roles than what was previously available. Despite injuries plaguing the squad and it's inexperience, the team managed to finish above two other teams. The future looks bright for the squad, and congratulations to Paul Armitage for navigating a particularly challenging year.

The rest of our men's teams displayed promising results, with team's finishing between third and seventh position in their respective tables. The Division 5 team were particularly unlucky, given they finished in what would ordinarily be a finals position in any other season. I would also like to make particular mention to the Division 9 Gold team which was made up of players who had largely never played together and included three goalies playing on field. The team took a little while to build chemistry but finished strong with three wins in their last four games against some strong opposition. I have no doubt this team can make a strong run at finals next year.

Regardless of results, there is no doubt that the strongest attribute throughout the grades this year has been the comradery and spirit shown by all. The culture of the club continues to grow and develop, with club events, team drinks, dinners and windups all well attended. There was a fantastic atmosphere even when the season was put on hold and I would like to commend everyone for their contributions.

Finally, I would like to personally thank the coaches and managers for their efforts throughout the year. You all made my life much easier and made sure the teams ran smoothly week in, week out.



The club would not operate without these people and the work they do should never be underestimated.

Looking forward to 2021, and seeing what it holds for the club.

Master's Coordinator's Review

Masters O/35 Div 3 Women had a squad of 15 fit players and a number of others waiting in the wings for 2021 either through injury or aging enough to become legal 'Masters' age. Thus the dilemma of possibly needing a second team for next season.

This year we planned to have three men's team but due to uncertainty about COVID we could only form two teams. O/40's Div 3 had to be left out due to lack of numbers but some remaining players went to O/50's and others to the senior turf Division 9 Gold side.

The O/60's was lead by our captain John Nettletton and managed by Richard Moore. We had just enough players to manage this season being quite competitive at times. Socially we always have good team get together's, especially the Busselton carnival staying at the Tincey Butler Crest winery for years. We are still in Div/1 hopefully (just like a good wine) with age we will get better. The team of the century was our O/50 Div 3. A team that was only formed at the last minute, captained by Gurmeet Singh and managed by Nick Hyde. This team performed exceptionally well with a combination of youth and experience from the senior players and never lost a game winning the minor premiers and premiership flag. Captain Gurmeet Singh has never lost a grand final as Capt and has high expectations of doing well in a higher grade next year.

Junior's Coordinator's Review

Term 1 Summer School Programs:

CUHC provides 8 week beginner junior hockey programs for primary school students across the metro area. This program is to provide a safe, fun learning environment for students to experience hockey and drive primary school registration in the winter season.

Regent College, East Victoria Park

35 students Yr 4 - Yr 6

Coaches: Hannah Cinanni & Maddie Hegarty Funding: Sporting Schools Grant via Hockey WA

St Columba's Catholic Primary, South Perth

12 students Yr 1 – Yr 6

Coaches: Meg Read & Amy Woodfield Funding: Parent 'pay as you play' (\$80pp)

Aubin Grove Primary, Aubin Grove

11 students Yr 1 – Yr 6 Coaches: Amy Woodfield

Funding: Parent 'pay as you play' (\$80pp)

All programs above were ceased at week 4 due to COVID restrictions. Regent College chose not to complete the remaining 4 weeks later in the year. St Columba's chose to run the remaining 4 weeks of the program in Term 3. Aubin Grove chose to run the remaining 4 weeks of the program in Term 4, adjacent to their regular Term 4 program.



Winter Season

Minkey

Our minkey program this year included students from 6-11 years of age, due to a low number of registrations (assumingly due to COVID).

8 students

Coaches: Tam Watts (assisted by Maddie Hegarty)

J9/10 C Girls

This team consisted of junior girls primarily from Mercedes College, and included a combination of students from Yr 7-9 .

This grade was extremely variable in team strength due to limited team nominations. This team came up against teams who clearly belonged in a much higher grade, yet played with great vigor and an amazing attitude. It is a credit to all players in this team who played some great hockey.

J11/12 B Girls (Orange)

This team consisted of junior girls primarily from Mercedes College, and consisted of Yr 10 students. This team showed great spirit and determination throughout the year, many of these girls have played together for a number of years now and it shows. On and off the field, they bring great energy to the game and I expect great things from this group in future. Some of these girls have begun to attend senior training, even filling in some senior matches.

J11/12 B Girls (White)

This team consisted of junior girls primarily from Mercedes College (yet play in CUHC colours), and includes students from Yr10-12.

This team welcomed some new faces into the ranks this year, but within a few weeks were playing as a cohesive unit. Similar to other grades, they came up against some tough competition but always played to their strengths and to their fullest. The majority of this team have begun (if not already) attending senior training, with a core group moving in to play regular matches with senior teams.

Inaugural Junior Summer Hockey Competition

Together with WASPs and VPX, CUHC have begun to develop a junior summer hockey competition at Perth Hockey Stadium. This competition has been designed to reflect the senior competition, hosting both a pre-Christmas and post-Christmas competition. The pre-Christmas competition will extend for 6 weeks. As this is the first year we are creating such a competition, it has been a learning curve.

We have opened registration up to boys and girls aged Yr4-Yr11, with the assumption that Yr12's would move into senior competitions. Games will be played on a half pitch, 11-a-side, 40min duration (2x 20min halves), on either a Tuesday or Thursday evening, between 4.30-6.30pm. The clubs are driving the set up of this competition, including registrations, fixture and team nominations etc. It was discussed between the clubs that this program would not be a money making exercise and that we would provide this competition at cost.

We have had about 20 students register with CUHC into this program following some initial delays with a registration portal. This will consist of 1x J7/8 girls and 1x J9/10 girls team, with the remaining players in other grades integrating with the other clubs.

Each club will "host a club week" on alternate rounds, providing a grounds person to help facilitate team movement on and off the pitch and answer any questions the parents or players may have. On these days, we will organise representatives (both mens and womens) from our premier league sides to come down to PHS during this time, to provide a presence, have a chat with the kids during half times etc. We can also provide a BBQ for a gold coin donation on our "club days".



Term 4 Summer School Programs

CUHC provides 8 week beginner junior hockey programs for primary school students across the metro area. This program is to provide a safe, fun learning environment for students to experience hockey and drive primary school registration in the winter season.

Collier Primary School, Como (NEW)

14 Students Yr 1 – Yr 6 Coach: Tom Nicolay

Funding: Parent "pay as you play" (\$80pp)

St Columba's Catholic Primary, South Perth

10 Students Yr1 – Yr 6 Coach: Tam Watts

Funding: Parent "pay as you play" (\$80pp)

Aubin Grove Primary, Aubin Grove

10 students Yr 1 – Yr 6 Coach: Tam Watts

Funding: Parent "pay as you play" (\$80pp)

Curtin Primary School, Manning (NEW)

10 Students Coach: Bec Revill

Funding: Parent "pay as you play" (\$80pp)

We have made connections with 2 new schools for Term 4, Collier and Curtin Primary School. Both these schools fall within our Hockey WA provided catchment zones and should further boost our winter season registrations into our Minkey, J3/4 & J5/6 grades. In Term 1, we are looking to continue in these schools, plus add Regent College (East Vic Park), Ursula Frayne Primary (Vic Park) and Manning Primary (Manning).

Representative Honours 2020

AUSTRALIAN REPRESENTATIVES:

Greta Hayes, Tim Howard, Kaitlin Nobbs, Penny Squibb, Corey Weyer

AUSTRALIAN DEVELOPMENT SQUAD: Penny Squibb

WAIS: Penny Squibb

WAIS JUNIOR: Sarah Byrnes

NATIONAL HOCKEY ONE SQUADS:

Perth Thundersticks - Penny Squibb

NSW Pride - Greta Hayes, Kaitlin Nobbs

Brisbane Blaze - Tim Howard, Corey Weyer

Adelaide Fire - Kate Denning



Team Reports

Team	Result	Coach/s	Manager
Premier Div 1 Women	6 th	Kate Denning Asst: Kim Walker	Elspeth Denning
Premier Div 1 Men	10 th	Paul Armitage	Julie Branley & Tenille Porter
Premier Div 2 Women	7 th	Tom Beard	Brea Baker
Premier Div 3 Men	7 th	Julie Branley	Owen Clark
Division 4 Women	7 th	Grace Cohn & Edny Van Den Broek	Amy Woodfield
Division 5 Men	3 rd	Edny Van Den Broek	Tom Forrest & Adam Piggott
Division 7 Women	9 th	Thomas Haythornthwaite & Theodore	Tam Watts
		D'Souza	
Division 8 Men	5 th	Lewis Cann & Kyle Edmonds	Lewis Cann & Kyle Edmonds
Division 8 Women	10 th	Rachel Porter & Tina Townrow	Rachel Porter & Tina Townrow
Division 9 Men	6 th	Scott Roberts	Peter Rhouliadeff
O/35 Div 3 Women	9 th	n/a	Jackie Stacey
O/50 Div 3 Men	1st &	n/a	Nick Hyde
	Premiers		
O/60 Div 1 Men	6 th	n/a	Richard Moore
J11/12B Girls(White)	6 th	Grace Cohn & Tina Townrow	Jacinta Laffer
J11/12B Girls (Orange)	5 th	Hannah Cinanni & Kimberley Mais	Nola Fenner & Wendy Wells
J9/10C Girls	5 th	Jacob Nenke	Ella Gurbiel
		Asst. Paul Nenke & Amy Woodfield	

Functions and Events

The CUHC 2020 Social Calendar was short but successful. Unfortunately, with COVID-19 we had a shorter season, less notice to arrange events and capacity restrictions to work around. Events including premier league playing shirt presentations, past player's day and club pub-crawl were cancelled and unable to be rescheduled.

Despite this we still had a very social year. The End of Season Cocktail Party at Raffles Hotel was our most successful event of the year with 125 in attendance and seemed to be enjoyed by all. Our Quiz Night was sold out to capacity of 70 at Perth Hockey Stadium, hosted by Jordan and Shannon. Again, this was one of our clubs most successful events of the season, and no doubt would have been again if we were not limited by capacity restrictions.

We introduced the Battle of the Universities in 2020, playing against UWA for the title. This year was a draw, seeing both clubs share the trophy. The games, and presentations following in the Eastman Lounge were well attended by both clubs, and best players from each match were also awarded. The After party at Balmoral Hotel was well attended by CUHC players and hopefully into the future we will have both clubs in attendance. This is an exciting event and looks to develop a strong intervarsity relationship with UWA, with biannual events going into the future.

We increased our attendance significantly at Perth Hockey Stadium this year. The bar sponsored drinks to our Premier League Team and opposition after games encouraging another weekly social opportunity and contributing to developing strong relationships with other clubs. Our club days at Perth Hockey Stadium were also well attended – this included a BBQ at PHS and 'bring a plate' day where teams enjoyed a meal together upstairs in the Eastman Lounge. These events encouraged players, friends and family members to spend their entire afternoon out at PHS.



Finally, we had ongoing use of the Edinburgh Oval clubrooms throughout the season, providing our club with a social base. This venue is always well received by all who attend; but perhaps underutilised this season. The access to this venue provides exciting social opportunities going forward.

Overall, despite the challenges faced, the 2020 social season was a great success and looks promising leading into 2021.

Women's League Tables

Premier Division 1 Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	PTS	<u>P%</u>
Vic Park	13	10	1	2	45	14	31	31	79.5%
Melville	13	7	3	3	31	16	15	24	61.5%
Westside Wolves	13	6	6	1	27	19	8	24	61.5%
Hale	13	7	1	5	26	25	1	22	56.4%
WASPS	13	6	3	4	27	22	5	21	53.8%
Curtin University	13	5	4	4	30	24	6	19	48.7%
NC Raiders	13	5	1	7	22	33	-11	16	41.0%
UWA	13	4	2	7	21	26	-5	14	35.9%
Lions	13	1	3	9	12	31	-19	6	15.4%
YMCC	13	1	2	10	17	48	-31	5	12.8%

Premier Division 2 Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
UWA 2	13	10	1	2	28	12	16	30.7	78.7%
Melville 2	13	8	3	2	40	13	27	27	69.2%
Reds	13	8	3	2	24	6	18	27	69.2%
Westside Wolves 2	13	7	2	4	34	22	12	22.3	57.2%
Whitford	13	4	4	5	13	16	-3	16	41.0%
Vic Park 2	13	4	2	7	17	20	-3	14	35.9%
Curtin University 2	13	3	4	6	15	25	-10	13	33.3%
Lions 2	13	3	3	7	13	25	-12	12	30.8%
NC Raiders 2	13	2	4	7	16	34	-18	9.9	25.4%
Southern River	13	2	2	9	13	40	-27	8	20.5%

Division 4 Women	<u>P</u>	W	<u>D</u>	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	PTS	<u>P%</u>
Vic Park 3	10	9	1	0	30	4	26	28	93.3%
Uni Associates	11	8	1	2	26	10	16	25	75.8%
Reds 3	10	6	2	2	18	10	8	20	66.7%
Lions 3	11	5	2	4	22	15	7	17	51.5%
Westside Wolves 3	11	5	2	3	17	14	3	17	51.5%
Fremantle 2	11	4	0	7	11	16	-5	12	36.4%
Curtin University 3	11	3	2	6	11	25	-14	11	33.3%
Whitford 2	10	1	1	8	8	20	-12	4	13.3%
NC Raiders 3	11	0	1	10	4	33	-29	1	3.0%



Division 7 (Gold) Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Vic Park 4	12	10	2	0	30	8	22	32	88.9%
Kalamunda	12	8	3	1	23	5	18	27	75.0%
Lions 5	12	6	4	2	16	5	11	22	61.1%
Reds 7	12	6	3	3	13	10	3	21	58.3%
Southern River 2	12	6	3	3	13	11	2	21	58.3%
WASPS 4	12	5	1	6	13	18	-5	16	44.4%
Melville 5	12	3	5	4	20	16	4	14	38.9%
Rockingham 3	12	1	3	8	16	28	-12	6	16.7%
Curtin University 4	12	1	1	10	5	25	-20	4	11.1%
Fremantle 4	12	1	1	10	6	29	-23	4	11.1%

Division 8 (Gold) Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Reds 6	12	8	4	0	43	5	38	28	77.8%
Southern River 3	12	9	1	2	27	11	16	28	77.8%
Canning	12	8	2	2	29	10	19	26	72.2%
Kalamunda 2	12	6	4	2	21	11	10	22	61.1%
Melville 6	12	6	1	5	20	18	2	19	52.8%
WASPS 5	12	6	0	6	27	20	7	18	50.0%
UWA 8	12	4	2	6	12	19	-7	14	38.9%
Vic Park 5	12	3	2	7	14	20	-6	11	30.6%
Fremantle 5	12	2	0	10	7	44	-37	6	16.7%
Curtin University 5	12	0	0	12	5	45	-40	0	0.0%

O35 Division 3 Women	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
YMCC 2	14	12	1	1	41	12	29	37	88.1%
Fremantle 2	14	11	2	1	37	13	24	35	83.3%
Rockingham	14	7	3	4	28	18	10	24	57.1%
Melville 2	14	7	2	5	29	19	10	23	54.8%
Uni Associates 3	14	5	4	5	23	21	2	19	45.2%
Southern River	14	5	3	6	14	34	-20	18	42.9%
NC Raiders 2	14	3	5	6	28	26	2	14	33.3%
Vic Park	14	3	3	8	20	35	-15	12	28.6%
Curtin University	14	2	5	7	12	21	-9	11	26.2%
Modernians 2	14	0	2	12	9	42	-33	2	4.8%



Men's League Tables

Premier Division 1 Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Reds	16	15	1	0	91	17	74	46	95.8%
UWA	16	11	1	4	63	30	33	34	70.8%
Vic Park	16	10	3	3	59	21	38	33	68.8%
Hale	16	10	2	4	67	36	31	32	66.7%
Westside Wolves	16	10	1	5	68	31	37	31	64.6%
WASPS	16	9	0	7	60	35	25	26.7	55.6%
Melville	16	8	2	6	47	27	20	26	54.2%
Fremantle	16	8	1	7	43	41	2	25	52.1%
YMCC	16	4	3	9	40	37	3	15	31.3%
Curtin University	16	2	0	14	11	99	-88	6	12.5%
OGMHC	16	1	1	14	20	100	-80	4	8.3%
Whitford	16	0	1	15	7	102	-95	1	2.1%

Premier Division 3 Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	PTS	<u>P%</u>
Rockingham	13	11	1	1	59	14	45	34	87.2%
WASPS 2	13	11	1	1	40	14	26	34	87.2%
Newman Knights	13	9	1	3	47	26	21	28	71.8%
Vic Park 3	13	6	2	5	26	28	-2	20	51.3%
Lions 2	13	4	2	7	24	31	-7	14	35.9%
Melville 3	13	4	2	7	24	33	-9	14	35.9%
Curtin University 2	13	4	1	8	19	28	-9	13	33.3%
Southern River	13	4	1	8	27	44	-17	13	33.3%
Peel Rebels	13	3	1	9	16	31	-15	10	25.6%
OGMHC 2	13	2	2	9	17	50	-33	8	20.5%

Division 5 Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Westside Wolves 3	12	11	0	1	63	11	52	33	91.7%
Hale 4	12	10	0	2	55	22	33	30	83.3%
Curtin University 3	12	7	2	3	36	27	9	23	63.9%
Ellenbrook Falcons	12	4	4	4	25	27	-2	16	44.4%
Newman Knights 2	12	5	0	7	28	35	-7	15	41.7%
Fremantle 3	12	4	1	7	23	36	-13	13	36.1%
Joondalup Lakers 2	12	3	0	9	22	42	-20	9	25.0%
Whitford 3	12	0	1	11	5	57	-52	1	2.8%

Division 8 (Gold) Men	<u>P</u>	W	<u>D</u>	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Reds 6	10	9	1	0	59	1	58	28	93.3%
UWA 9	11	8	2	1	38	13	25	26	78.8%
Lions 4	11	7	0	4	28	20	8	21	63.6%
Fremantle 5	11	5	3	3	21	19	2	18	54.5%
Curtin University 4	11	3	4	4	11	20	-9	13	39.4%
Canning	11	3	3	5	23	29	-6	12	36.4%
Kalamunda 3	10	2	3	5	10	26	-16	9	30.0%
Melville 6	11	1	3	7	14	42	-28	6	18.2%
Dale	10	0	1	9	13	47	-34	1	3.3%



Division 9 (Gold) Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Reds 5	10	9	1	0	48	5	43	28	93.3%
Rockingham 3	11	6	2	3	22	10	12	20	60.6%
Southern River 3	10	6	0	4	14	13	1	18	60.0%
Vic Park 5	11	5	1	5	28	19	9	16	48.5%
Kalamunda 4	10	4	1	5	8	25	-17	13	43.3%
Southern River 2	11	4	2	5	15	15	0	14	42.4%
Curtin University 5	11	4	2	5	18	21	-3	14	42.4%
Rockingham 4	11	4	2	5	13	18	-5	14	42.4%
WASPS 6	11	0	1	10	7	47	-40	1	3.0%

O50 Division 3 Men	<u>P</u>	W	<u>D</u>	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Curtin University	11	8	3	0	16	3	13	27	81.8%
Vic Park 3	11	7	1	3	26	15	11	22	66.7%
Westside Wolves 4	11	5	3	3	25	12	13	18	54.5%
Hale 4	10	4	2	4	12	14	-2	14	46.7%
Uni Associates 3	10	4	1	5	17	17	0	13	43.3%
Modernians 2	11	3	3	5	12	15	-3	12	36.4%
Melville 4	11	3	2	6	11	17	-6	11	33.3%
Lions 4	11	3	1	7	13	27	-14	10	30.3%
Kalamunda	10	2	2	6	6	18	-12	8	26.7%

O60 Division 1 Men	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
YMCC 5	12	9	2	1	37	14	23	29	80.6%
Reds 3	12	8	0	4	31	22	9	24	66.7%
Modernians 3	12	7	2	3	31	11	20	23	63.9%
Vic Park 4	12	6	2	4	18	19	-1	20	55.6%
Melville 5	12	5	2	5	22	21	1	17	47.2%
Curtin University 2	12	3	3	6	8	25	-17	12	33.3%
NC Raiders 4	12	2	3	7	12	29	-17	9	25.0%
WASPS 4	12	0	2	10	5	23	-18	2	5.6%

Junior's League Tables

J 11/12 B Girls	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	PTS	<u>P%</u>
Southern River	10	10	0	0	86	4	82	30	100%
OGMHC 2	10	8	1	1	38	16	22	25	83.3%
Whitford 2	10	5	0	5	24	29	-5	15	50.0%
Hale 2	10	4	2	4	16	20	-4	14	46.7%
Curtin University (Orange)	10	2	3	5	14	36	-22	9	30.0%
Curtin University (White)	10	2	2	6	18	34	-16	8	26.7%
Melville 3	10	1	4	5	12	29	-17	7	23.3%
YMCC/Wolves	10	1	2	7	9	49	-40	5	16.7%



J 9/10 C Girls	<u>P</u>	W	D	<u>L</u>	<u>SF</u>	<u>SA</u>	<u>SD</u>	<u>PTS</u>	<u>P%</u>
Kalamunda	10	10	0	0	81	4	77	30	100%
Guildford Grammar	10	7	1	2	68	18	50	22	73.3%
Southern River	10	6	1	3	32	20	12	19	63.3%
Ellenbrook Falcons	10	4	0	6	36	33	3	12	40.0%
Curtin University	10	1	1	8	6	95	-89	4	13.3%
Westside Wolves 6	10	0	1	9	6	59	-53	1	3.3%